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Licensing Notice - Unsolicited Correspondence - 2 for Mogeely
Licence (D0428-01)

Licence: Mogeely (D0428-01)

Status Reason: Closed

Issued On: 07/11/2013

Action Type: Licensing Notice

Status History Action: Unsolicited Correspondence

See attached operational reports for previous five months The following table summarises data
extracted from the Executive Summary of each report Hydraulic loading pe Biological Loading pe
October 2013 347 220 September 2013 364 234 August 2013 313 122 July 2013 388 232 June 2013 411
296 Average Loadings 367 221 The plant pe loadings are below the Certificate criterion of 500 pe.
Figues were factored up to 450 pe to allow for monthly anomalies and future development up to 2019.
Regards, Gillian O'Sullivan Waste Water Liaison Cork Co. Council.



